thought that it might be permissible to build these special, small size back-
boards, out from the pipe supports sbout a foot so that the stringer would not
be so prominent, as was the case in Chicago and in New York, as you will remem~
ber. Of course this would result in the length of the playing court being

shortened at both ends, and I am wondering what your opinion of this change is,
as far as tests this Summer in the coaching schools are concerned. In other

words domthinkitmnuhamtduldwrmmtethcmh-i.t
the p
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It is the opinion of m Engineering Departmen
stallations, could be supported by a single ptp m, ht
existing installations, there would be considerable
arranging present pipe supports designed to support a
commodate this smaller size a8 is now being oo-idonl
gested that this thought be given serious consideration }

ing the existing pipe supports would undoubtedly be cor
cost of the new backboarxd.

and shall keep him in mind as soon a8 the question of size of the backboard is
determined. Incidentally, would you mind telling us who he representa? We note
you advised that he covers the central states for a group of sporting goods man-
ufacturers, and I am wondering how we may work together with him to best advan-
tage. 1 assume he is a salesman for these sporting goods manufacturers.

A veview of the foregoing indicates that we have about covered our position and '

until we hear further from you regarding sizes we are at a loss to proceed. We
cmhumrafmtok.pmpcudmmm:u from the members of your

Commi ttee.
Kindest personal regards,

Cordially yours
' FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING CO.

Sales Promotion Manager

R.E Jeinzettel/AC

We are very much interested in your suggestion concerning Mr. A. A. Schabinger, \ /



